
 
 

 
 
 
 

 Leo J. Bub SBC Missouri 
 General Attorney One SBC Center 
  Room 3518 
  St. Louis, Missouri 63101 
 
  314.235.2508 Phone 
  314.247.0014  Fax 
   
  lb7809@momail.sbc.com

July 29, 2005 
 
 
 
Secretary of the Commission 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
200 Madison Street, Suite 100 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101 
 
 Re: Amendment to Interconnection Agreements Between  

SBC Missouri and the MCI CLECs:  
 
MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC  
Case No. TO-2002-222, Approved 8/20/03 
Brooks Fiber Communications of Missouri, Inc.  
Case No. TO-2002-222, Approved 10/24/02 
MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc.  
Case No. TO-2002-222, Approved 10/24/02 
Intermedia Communications, Inc. 
Case No. TO-2002-364, Approved 1/25/00 

 
Dear Secretary of the Commission: 
 
 Attached for filing pursuant to 4 CSR 240-3.513(6)(A) is an Interconnection Agreement 
(“ICA”) Amendment SBC Missouri and MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC (“MCIm”) 
have entered into that extends a previously-approved Amendment filed with the Commission on 
September 8, 2004.  The attached Amendment (like the Amendment filed September 8, 2004) 
amends the ICA for MCIm, as well as the ICAs for Brooks Fiber Communications of Missouri, Inc., 
MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc., and Intermedia Communications, Inc., which MCIm holds as 
successor in interest.   
 

The attached Amendment pertains to certain compensation, interconnection and trunking 
provisions of the MCI CLECs’ ICAs.  Except for the term, the attached Amendment is identical to 
what was previously filed with the Commission on September 8, 2004 in the following cases: 
 

MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC -  VT-2005-0037 
Brooks Fiber Communications of Missouri, Inc. -  VT-2005-0034 
MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. -   VT-2005-0036 
Intermedia Communications, Inc. -    VT-2005-0035 
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The term of the attached Amendment runs from October 1, 2004 through March 31, 2005.  A 
separate filing will be made for a similar amendment that runs from April 1, 2005 through June 30, 
2007. 
 

Please call me with any questions regarding this filing. 
 
      Very truly yours, 

 
 

      Leo J. Bub 
 
Attachments 
cc: General Counsel’s Office 
 Office of the Public Counsel 
 Mr. Carl J. Lumley 
 Mr. Stephen Morris 


